APR 1 1 1942

FIRST METHODIST CHURCH
Hampa, Idsho
1 =y

319 9th. Ave.S,
April 9, 1942

Dean Newhouse
University of Washington

Dear Ir. lewhouse:

In regard to the case of Kenzo Huroda; upon receipt
of your telegram * at once began calling both locally
and long distance and by the time I had run the thing
down, the voung man had been released and allowed %o
procesd unmolested. -

e wish to commend your spirit asnd your falthfulness
in following up your students and in trying to Zee
that they get a sguare deal".

Sincerely, :
L s

H, ¥alker, Fastor




